

Oneidas bringing sevoral hundred bags of corn to Washington's stativing army of Valley Forge, after the colonists had consistently refused to aid them.

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.







WISCONSIN 54115 USWA DENDLUN YATENE
Because of the help
of this Oneida' Chief
in comenting a friendship, between the six
nations and the Colony
of Pennsylvania, a new

nation, the United States was made pos-

REGULAR MEETING April 5, 1976 Oneida Tribal Business Committee

The meeting was called to order in due form by Chairman Purcell Powless at 7:00 P.M. A quorum was established with three people being excused from the meeting.

After prayer by Norb Hill the minutes of March 12th, 15th, and 16th were read and approved.

Upon a motion made by Joyce Ninham and seconded by Norb Hill the Treasurer's Report was approved.

William Van Boxtel - Town of Oneida, deferred.

Employment Assistance Report was approved.

Film Report - Film will be shot about the middle of April - Names suggested for narrator were Ernie Stevens, Bob Powless, Bob Bennett and Norb Hill Jr. Further requests were made for Tribal input.

Tom Schachtman - ESAA Film Project, deferred.

CETA made a request to advertise for a Garden Supervisor. Upon a motion made by Norb Hill Sr. and seconded by Irane Moore it was agreed to advertise for a Garden Supervisor. Motion carried.

Land Business - Motion made by Norb Hill seconded by Irene Moore to table the transaction between Pete Jordan Jr. and Diane Funmaker. Motion carried.

Motion made by Norb Hill seconded by Alma Webster to assign Yvonne Tubby's lease to the Housing Authority provided it passes the perc test. Motion carried.

Marvin Lucas's application for a homesite in the Cora House subdivision was accepted.

Roy Powless's request was tabled.

Wm. Van Boxtel matter previously deferred - William VanBoxtel presented a letter from B.I.A. for right of way easement across Trust Land. This matter must be checked out.

Motion by Irene Moore and seconded by Alma Webster to approve an easement on the Reformatory road to the width of the power poles. 3 for 1 opposed.

It was stated that the Townships are not eligable for Block Grants.

There was further discussion on the feasibility study of a new school district.

Land Committee Report, deferred.

Motion by Norb Hill seconded by Joyce Ninham to refer to the Business Committee for further study the possibility of consolidation of Education Programs. Carried.

Motion to approve the J.O.M. Report - Motion carried.

There was a discussion on the intent of the B.I.A. to establish a field office to serve: Stockbridge—Munsee, Winnebago, Menominees, and Oneida Tribes.

Garbage Route - There are 100 new customers. There will be a special pick up for srings, couches and other items that are too large to put in the truck. It was stated that a larger truck is needed.

Motion made by Rick Hill seconded by Irene Moore to accept the line item change in the West De Pere report.

Motion by Joycelyn Ninham seconded by Irene Moore to accept line item change in the Seymour Report - Motion carried.

Motion by Norb Hill seconded by Rick Hill to accept the Health Report. Motion carried.

Motion by Joycelyn Ninham seconded by Alma Webster to appoint Lorraine Cornelius to fill the vacancy on the Health Board.

Motion by Norb Hill seconded by Joycelyn Ninham to establish a uniform insurance payment policy to include Head Start.

Motion by Joycelyn Ninham seconded by Rick Hill to accept Head Start Report. Motion carried.

National Indian Littigation Conference. Preliminary Report for information. Full report forthcoming.

Motion by Norb Hill seconded by Alma Webster to adopt Plan C for the Rolling Hills Subdivision. Motion carried.

Motion by Rick Hill seconded by Irene Moore to request I.H.S. to make perc tests on Rolling Hills Subdivision. Motion carried.

Motion by Irene Moore seconded by Joycelyn Ninham to adopt the Tribal Sovereignity Ordinance. Motion carried.

Motion by Norb Hill seconded by Irene Moore to enroll the foregoing names - Motion carried.

Housing Report - It was reported by the Housing Executive Director that Wis. 10-4 will close on the elderly unit on May 5, 1976 and that the project will be completed June 4, 1976. It was further reported that 30 sites have been approved for 10-5, 61 lots will be perced and construction will start July 1, 1976.

Motion by Norb Hill and seconded by Irene Moore to take up with the architect the original plan for an entrance into the Post office parking lot. Mrs. Florence Jones is to work as the Historical Researcher.

There was a request for land release from Irving Metoxen.

Motion by Norb Hill seconded by Rick Hill to accept a 2 acre home site release Pete Danforth to Murray Skenandore. Carried.

Library Report informational.

Motion to pay bill made by Irane Moore seconded by Norb Hill.

Motion made to adjourn.

Respectfully,

Norb Hill Sr.

Scribe.